

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Mon, 7 Apr 2025 18:09:45 +0000
To: Winberg, Steven
Cc: Barte, Thalia (CONTR)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shell requests a virtual meeting with you or your team to share our thoughts on fixes to the next 45v GREET model

Dear Acting Under Secretary Winberg,

It has been great to see you twice in recent weeks. I am following up on the request you made to the small CHFC group who met with you recently regarding quick fixes DOE/Argonne could make to the next iteration of the 45v GREET model that would make the 45v IRS guidance more workable for blue hydrogen.

The Shell team has done quite a bit of thinking about this and would love to share our suggestions with you and your team. As my H2 Shell colleagues sit around the world, would it be possible to do a virtual meeting to share our thinking. **We could be available this week or next for that conversation.**

I look forward to hearing from you or your team.

Regards,
Marnie Funk
(b) (6)

Marnie Funk | Lead, Climate, Energy Transition, U.S. Corporate Relations | SHELL | 1050 K Street, NW Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20001 | Mobile: (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
